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Kim berley Pena 

From: Patrick Wiggins 

Sent: 
To : Kimberley Pena 

,, - ~ ,  , 

Wednesday, October 10,2007 2:26 PM 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Docket Number 07083-TC, DN 05033-07 

Ray Kennedy; Victor McKay; Ann Cole 

Kimberely - 
Thank you for you efficient and timely response. Please paces the correspondence in the 
Consumers section. If you have any other questions, just let me know. 

Patrick 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 7:57 AM 
To: Patrick Wiggins 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Victor McKay; Ann Cole 
Subject: RE: Docket Number 07083-TC, DN 05033-07 

'There are three categories of correspondence: Administrative, Parties, and Consumers. In which category ~voiild you 
like the 7 extraneous pages to be placed? &so, this correspondeuce will be scanned and given a document number. Is 
there any redacting to do'? 

From: Patrick Wiggins 
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2007 6:25 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Victor McKay 
Subject: Docket Number 07083-TC, DN 05033-07 
Importance: High 

Ms. Pena: 

In reviewing Request to Establish Docket [DN 05033-07 ] filed on 6/25/07, I note that the 
Request references only one attachment, a "Company list." That attachment is only one 
page. 

There is an additional unreferenced attachment consisting of 7 pages. This attachment contains 
(1 ) a letter transmitting certain background material of one of the companies listed [ Erslkine R. 
Curry d/b/a Media & Telecom Ventures (TH057)l and (2) a cover email from Ray Kennedy to 
Paula lsler addressing what to do with the material. That 7 page attachment should not be 
included as a document filed in Docket 07083-TC. It is not the filing of a party or a document 
supporing the Request to Establish Docket. Rather it is correspondence of a non-party 
transmitting background information and thus should be placed in the correspondence side of the 
file. 

Please remove the 7 pages [email from Mr. Kennedy and the attached material] and place them 
in the correspondence side of the docket, together with a @-inted vek3itmsf $tniqemail. 

10/19/2007 
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If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to ask. 

Thanks. 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Attorney Supervisor 
Office of the General Counsel 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0854 

Off ice: 850-413-62 12 
Fax : 850-413-62 13 

pwiggins@psc.state.fl. us 

10/19/2007 





Paula lsler 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Tuesday, June 19,2007 8:33 AM 
Paula Mer 
RE: Erskine R. Curry d/b/a Media & Telecom Ventures (TH057) 

Put in file. Nothing else to do as I see it. I suggest you put a copy in the Docket file 
too at records. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 8 : 3 2  AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: Erskine R. Curry d/b/a Media & Telecom Ventures (TH057) 

This company is on the list to be fined $500 for a first-time violation. Should I just 
put this in his file, or do you want something else done? 

1 



June 11,2007 

Charles A Smith 111 161M 

b, D y h  afthe Canmipsion 
Clerk & Administrative Services 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

RE: ERSKINE CURRY d/b/a MEDIA TELECOM VENTURES 

Dear Director: 

&has-&t&ecmetemya#e&&h4E;E~~ CusyWqqidyd  and receiyed a1iFense 
to operate pay telephones throughout Florida. 

Imwfiti%%irtfbrrrryettofw ~~7~~ 

reconsider giving such an important license to such an 
bt+&&b*9M~s-t&Wstt66& U y s u d h k  Curry orthe 
various different companies that he has set up. It is unfo unate that Mr. Curry is 

court final Judgments. Please don't take my word for it as you can easily do a background 
sewkc&&. € w q  a4 s g g f l s  entire criminal hiytory. 

~ z m  SD sorry that I did- &xi a a&mut&is new k"ib&c ~ammx-y 31 &af last 
yew, W & & k t t e c e s s a s y & m e w & k ~  yatt-ef BLiE. 7 ' s  criminal past. I $an 
assure you that if not already, Mi-. Curry will be leaving more p ople and /or companies 
fie-. T W b & S * @ b & S ~ W 7  fl?-k 

help others in the future. 

ory and hope you Till 
s individual, I am on a 

without having to saii@ 
""x 

e- y-id3b4pf&ga~~wItgW- 

in his past, but hopefully 

u 
cTR -Charles Smith 

om - 
RCA - 
SCR 

SGA ,-, 

SEC 

OTH 



% Miami-Dade County Clerk - Civil / Family / Probate Justice System cord Search Results Page 1 of 2 

0 Y 

Civil i Family f Probate Justice System Record Search Re! 
Party 1 Name: CURRY, ERSKfNE 

Case Styfe ~~~~r~~~~~~ Docket - Parties 

Case Number 
-Local 
-Sfate 
-Consolidated 

Case Party *I Name 
Sect 1 - f 

Party 2 Name Code T YPe I 

IMVERSORA BANCO INDUSTRIAL DE E I C  vs 
SOFTEDGED INC DOCKET - PJJ 

ETC 

CURRY, ERSKINE R 
~~~~~~~ BRlARB R vs CURRY, ERSKINE R DOCKET - PARTIES 

05 

DOCKET - M I  

9 99 7-2579-S P-26 
13-1 997-SC-002579-OOOg3-26 0 9 
NIA TRAINOR, BRIAN R 

4 919 8-4 20 52-FG-Q4 
13-1 998-DR-012052-0000-04 55 R. 
NfA BRAMA, TERESA 
 LEA^^^^^^ CORP vs CURRY, ERSKINE 
4 998-1 .a 636-s 

N/A 

GALPERM, JOEL G vs CURRY, ERSKINE 

BRANA, TERESA vs CURRY, ERSKINE R. 
CURRY, ERSKINE 

12 05 

DOCKET - PARTIES 

CURRY. ERSKDNE 

LEASECBMM CQRP 
07 

GALPERN, JOEL G 
- 8 12 

DOCKET - PARTIES 

CURRY, ERSKlNE 

N/A 

SMITH, CHARLES vs CURRY, ERSK" R 
2003-68% 8-SP4S CURRY, EWSKINE F? 
f3-2003-sc-0t36818-0000-23 03 
MI'A SMITH. CHARLES 

- PARTIES 

04 

http://www. miami -dadeclerk, com/civil/searchresuit. asp?page=i 1 6/10/2007 
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03 

Home Onfine Services f Meet the CIerk Contact-Us f Miami-Dstde @o~ntgc_ I Privacv Palicy 
Troubleshooting 

Help I Email 1 1 Login 

http://~.miruni-dadeclerk.com/civivsearchresult.asp?pag~ 1 6/10/2007 
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Civil 1 Family / Probate Justice System Docket Informatilr 

SMITH, CHARLES vs CURRY, ERSKINE R 
* Click on BOOUPAGE of a particular docket to see the image 

if it is amitable * 

Case ~~~~~~ 2003481 8-SP-23 (LOCAL): 
Case Number A 3-2003-SC-OO6818-0006)- 
(STATE): 23 

21384 I2456 
Pages: 1 8717 0103 

07/04 /03 

05/09/03 

05JB 910 3 

21232 f 1634 
Pages: 1 05609J03 

85/89/03 

Docket Ent 

RETURNED MAiL 

FINAL JUDGMENT 

LETTER OF 
CORRESPONDENCE 

ENTERED OR 
DUPLICATED IN 

ERROR 

RAEDIA’BURS REPORT 

ORDER OF 
D f SM I SSAL 

SERViCf RETURNED 

Fifing Date: 4/7/2003 

Dockets 
Reti%wix! : 

Sect ion : 
comments 

FIRST EDITION 
~ ~ ~ E ~ T A ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

CORP 
N $5175.00 

BK:21384 PG:2456 
5N84 

Judiciati 03 

CASE SE”tYLED 
THROUGH 
ME D lATlO N 

BK21232 PG: 7 634 
DNQ2 & 

STIPULATION FOR 
PAYMENT 

BADGE # 2 P 
0412812003 DMOI 

http://www.miami-dadeclerk.com/civil/d~ketinfo.asp?pCase~Y~2~3&pCase~Seq~8 ... 6/10/2007 
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04107/03 

04/07/03 

04107103 

N ON-M f LITARY 
AF F t DAVIT 

SP PRETRIAL NEW 
DATE A 

STATEMENT OF 
CLAIM 

05/09/2003 : ~~~~~ 

$5000.00 

ALE PARTES 

Home I Qntine Sewices 1 Meet the Clerk 1 Contact-Us I Mierni-Dade County 1 Privacy Policy 1 
Troubleshooting 

Help f Ernail 1 togin 

http://www.miami-dadeclerk.com/civil/d~keti~o . ~ p  ?pC~e-Ye~ZOO3&pCase-Seq=68 ... 6/10/2007 
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County Recorder's Record Search Results 

** Click on the Clerk's File No to see more details on that recurd. ** 
Party Name: CURRY, ERSKtNE 

First Se 
Party 

CURRY, 

R (  

Clerk's Doc. Wec. Plat Rec. 
Irng File NO GRP ~ y p e  0ate ~ o o ~ ~ a g e  BookPage 

3 10/15/9T N/A 1T82'7BlT5 ERSKfNE 

CURRY, 
1988 R 374801 1 0?/3 1 /98 NfA 1 82 1 214 1 84 ERSKt NE 

CURRY, 
2004 R 860619 I FCP ;1Q/O?/04 N/A 22698/3?97 ER 

CURRY, LE 
2006 R 400855 I 04/13/06 MIA 2442812237 ERSKI N E 

2006 R 6130498 1 Qcj/l6/06 N/A 24639f? 933 ERSKIME 
9 

CURRY, LE 

CURRY, 

3 Q8fOIJQti N/A 2477683403 ERSKtNE 

1 A 11201Q6 NIA 251 3444602 ER 

CURRY, 
1 04/24/07 N/A 255591555 ERSMINE 




